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Inge Erasmus

From: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 02 April 2019 9:53 AM
To: 'CorvdW@elsenburg.com'
Subject: Comment required_RE Portion 7 Farm Jagersvlakte No 292 Caledon RD, Grabouw
Attachments: App F1.4_DEADP commment Pre App BAR_02-11-2018.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Cor  
 
I please require comments from your department, as per DEADPs comments attached.  
The proposed development is for a 30m lattice mast and associated infrastructure (100m2 footprint) on a the 
abovementioned property zoned agriculture.  
 
Please note that this Pre-App BAR was sent to your department for comment in October 2018 but no comments 
were received.  
 
You can find the Pre-App BAR on the EnviroAfrica website at: https://enviroafrica.co.za/projects/current/ (Atlas 
Towers – Maxwell Family Trust Site) 
 
Please note that you will have a final chance to provide comment on the Post-App BAR that I plan to send out this 
week/ early next week. A CD copy will be posted to your department and the Post-App BAR will be uploaded on the 
EnviroAfrica website.  
 
If your department does not have any comments on the proposed development, please indicate that this is the case. 
 
Kind regards 
Inge  
Inge Erasmus 
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